

Fonti per dati economici e riferimenti bibliografici

CINA

Fonti statistiche nazionali:

- Beijing Review Press, China Daily
- General Administration of Customs, China's Customs Statistics
- National Bureau of Statistics, China Statistical Yearbook (annual)

Riferimenti specifici e siti web:

- Cambridge University Press, The China Quarterly (quarterly)
- US-China Business Council, The China Business Review (bi-monthly), Washington, DC
- Elizabeth C Economy, The River Runs Black: the Environmental Challenge to China's Future, Council on Foreign Relations, Cornell, 2005
- Willy Wo-Lap Lam, Chinese Politics in the Hu Jintao Era, M E Sharpe, London, 2006
- Cheng Li (ed.), China's Changing Political Landscape, Brookings Institution Press, New York, 2008
- Peter Nolan, China and the Global Economy, Palgrave MacMillan, Basingstoke, 2001
- James Kynge, China Shakes the World, Weidenfeld & Nicolson, London, 2006

- Ministry of Commerce: www.mofcom.gov.cn
- Ministry of Finance: www.mof.gov.cn
- National Bureau of Statistics: www.stats.gov.cn
- People's Bank of China: www.pbc.gov.cn
- China Banking Regulatory Commission: www.cbrc.gov.cn
- People's Daily, official newspaper: english.peopledaily.com.cn
- South China Morning Post (a Hong Kong-based newspaper): www.scmp.com
- National Development and Reform Commission: www.sdpc.gov.cn
- US embassy, China: www.usembassy-china.org.cn
- Xinhua (official news organisation): www.xinhuanet.com

INDIA

Fonti statistiche nazionali:

A great number of detailed statistics are available, of variable but often high quality. Three sources stand out: the annual Economic Survey of the Ministry of Finance is an excellent

summary of most key economic data; the Reserve Bank of India produces a steady stream of data in its weekly, monthly and annual publications; and the Mumbai-based Centre for Monitoring the Indian Economy (CMIE) produces monthly and annual data in great detail and variety. For economic data, the daily Business Line is the most comprehensive newspaper, although Business Standard and The Economic Times can be quicker off the mark (EIU Country Profile 2008).

For primary data, the following sources are the most important

- Census of India, 2001
- Central Statistical Office (CSO), Annual National Accounts Statistics, New Delhi
- CSO, Estimates of National Product, Savings and Capital Formation (annual), New Delhi
- CSO, Monthly Abstract of Statistics, New Delhi
- Directorate General of Commercial Intelligence and Statistics (DGCIS), Trade
- Statistics of the DGCIS (monthly and annual), Kolkata. The DGCIS also publishes a shorter summary entitled Foreign Trade Statistics of India (Principal Commodities and Countries), which is reasonably detailed.

Riferimenti specifici e siti web:

- M J Akbar, Nehru: The Making of India, Roli Books, New Delhi, 2005
- Bimal Jalan, The Future of India, Viking, New Delhi, 2005
- Edward Luce, In Spite of the Gods: The Strange Rise of Modern India, Little Brown, London, 2006
- Pankaj Mishra (ed), India in Mind, Vintage, New York, 2005
- Amartya Sen, The Argumentative Indian: Writings on Indian History, Culture and Identity, Penguin, New Delhi, 2005
- David Smith, The Dragon and the Elephant: China and India and the new World Order, Profile, London, 2007

- Election Commission of India: www.eci.gov.in/
- Ministry of Finance: <http://finmin.nic.in/>
- Reserve Bank of India (central bank): www.rbi.org.in

GIAPPONE

Fonti statistiche nazionali:

- Bank of Japan, Financial and Economic Statistics Monthly
- Cabinet Office, Annual Report on National Accounts (various years)

- Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, Monthly Statistics of Japan
- Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, Japan Statistical Yearbook (various years)

Riferimenti specifici:

- Gerald L Curtis, The Logic of Japanese Politics: leaders, institutions and the limits of change, Columbia University Press, New York, 1999
- Glenn D Hook, Julie Gilson, Christopher W Hughes, Hugo Dobson, Japan's International Relations: Politics, economics and security, Routledge, Oxford, 2005
- Christopher W Hughes, Japan's Security Agenda: Military, Economic, and Environmental Dimensions, Lynne Rienner Publications, London, 2004
- Marius B Jansen, The Making of Modern Japan, Harvard University Press, Cambridge, Massachusetts, 2000
- Marcus Rebick, The Japanese Employment System: Adapting To A New Economic Environment, Oxford University Press, Oxford, 2005

COREA DEL SUD

Fonti statistiche nazionali:

Bank of Korea, Economic Statistics Yearbook (annual)

Bank of Korea, Monthly Statistical Bulletin (monthly)

Ministry of Health and Welfare, Yearbook of Health and Welfare (annual)

National Statistical Office, Korea Statistical Yearbook (annual)

National Statistical Office, Monthly Statistics of Korea (monthly)

Riferimenti specifici e siti web:

- Michael Breen, The Koreans: Who They Are, What They Want, Where Their Future Lies, Thomas Dunne Books, 2004
- Bruce Cumings, Korea's Place in the Sun: A Modern History, W W Norton; Updated Edition, 2005.
- Max Hastings, The Korean War, Pan, 2000
- Djun Kil Kim, The History of Korea, Greenwood Press, 2005
- Simon Winchester, Korea: A Walk Through the Land of Miracles, Penguin Books, 2005
- Bank of Korea: www.bok.or.kr

- Board of Audit and Inspection: www.bai.go.kr
- Fair Trade Commission: www.ftc.go.kr
- Federation of Korean Industries: www.fki.or.kr
- Korea Customs Service: www.customs.go.kr
- Korean Government Home Page: www.korea.net
- Korea Tourism Organisation: kto.visitkorea.or.kr
- Ministry of Food, Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries: www.maf.go.kr
- Ministry of Knowledge Economy: www.mke.go.kr
- Ministry of Land, Transport and Maritime Affairs: www.moct.go.kr
- Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism: www.mct.go.kr
- Ministry of Strategy and Finance: www.mosf.go.kr
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade: www.mofat.go.kr
- Ministry for Health, Welfare and Family Affairs: www.mw.go.kr
- Ministry of Labour: www.molab.go.kr
- Ministry of National Defence: www.mnd.go.kr
- Ministry of Education, Science and Technology: www.mest.go.kr
- Ministry of Environment: www.me.go.kr
- Ministry of Unification: www.unikorea.go.kr
- Korea National Statistical Office: www.nso.go.kr
- President's office: www.president.go.kr
- Prime minister's office: www.pm.go.kr

THAILANDIA

Fonti statistiche nazionali:

- Bank of Thailand, Economic and Financial Statistics (monthly), Bangkok
- Bank of Thailand, Time Series Database (online)

Riferimenti specifici e siti web:

- Chris Dixon, The Thai Economy, Routledge, London, 1999
- Rohan Gunaratna, Arabinda Acharya and Sabrina Chua, Conflict and Terrorism in Southern Thailand, Marshall Cavendish, Singapore, 2005
- Duncan McCargo (ed), Reforming Thai Politics, Nordic Institute of Asian Studies, Copenhagen, 2002
- Pasuk Phongpaichit and Chris Baker, Thaksin: The Business of Politics in Thailand, Silkworm Books, Bangkok, 2003



NUOVO ISTITUTO DI BUSINESS INTERNAZIONALE

- Board of Investment: www.boi.gor.th
- Bank of Thailand: www.bot.or.th
- National Economic and Social Development Board: www.nesdb.go.th
- National Statistical Office: www.nso.go.th
- Royal Thai Government: www.thaigov.go.th
- Stock Exchange of Thailand: www.set.or.th
- Tourism Authority of Thailand: www.tat.or.th

VIETNAM

Fonti statistiche nazionali:

- Communist Party of Viet Nam, Central Committee, Socio-Economic Development Strategy 2001-2010, 2000
- General Statistics Office, Statistical Yearbook (annual)
- Ministry of Planning and Investment, Law on Foreign Investment in Vietnam, 2000
- Vietnam's Socio-Economic Development (quarterly), Institute of Economics, National Centre for Social and Human Sciences, Hanoi

Riferimenti specifici e siti web:

- Melanie Beresford and Tran Ngoc Angie (eds), Reaching for the Dream: Challenges of Sustainable Development in Vietnam, Institute of Southeast Asian Studies, Singapore, 2004
- Paul Glewwe, Nisha Agrawal and David Dollar (eds), Economic Growth, Poverty and Household Welfare in Vietnam, World Bank, 2004
- William J Duiker, Ho Chi Minh, A Life, Hyperion, New York, 2000
- General Statistics Office, www.gso.gov.vn
- Nhan Dan online: www.nhandan.org.vn
- UNDP, Vietnam: www.undp.org.vn
- Vietnam News Agency: www.vnagency.com.vn
- VietNamNetBridge: www.english.vietnamnet.vn
- The World Bank in Vietnam: www.worldbank.org.vn